

**From:** "Owen, James" <JOwen@eei.org>

**To:** "Getto, Leila" <leila\_getto@ios.doi.gov>

**Cc:** "Shea, Quin" <QShea@eei.org>, "Hayes, Lisa" <LHayes@eei.org>, "Scheduling SIO" <scheduling\_sio@ios.doi.gov>

**Subject:** RE: [EXTERNAL] EEI Speaking Invitation to Secretary Zinke, San Diego, CA, June 5-6

**Date:** Thu, 10 May 2018 01:35:29 +0000

**Importance:** Normal

---

Sounds good, thanks Leila!

---

**From:** Getto, Leila [mailto:leila\_getto@ios.doi.gov]

**Sent:** Wednesday, May 09, 2018 3:58 PM

**To:** Owen, James <JOwen@eei.org>

**Cc:** Shea, Quin <QShea@eei.org>; Hayes, Lisa <LHayes@eei.org>; Scheduling SIO <scheduling\_sio@ios.doi.gov>

**Subject:** Re: [EXTERNAL] EEI Speaking Invitation to Secretary Zinke, San Diego, CA, June 5-6

This email originated from an external sender. Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments. For more information, visit [The Grid](#). Questions? Please contact [ITSupport@eei.org](mailto:ITSupport@eei.org) or ext. 5100.

---

Hi Jim! Thank you for your thoughtful invitation to the Secretary. I'll follow up with you soon. Thanks! Leila

*Leila Sepehri Getto*

*U S Department of the Interior*

*Immediate Office of the Secretary*

*Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance*

*Direct: 202-208-5359*

*Cell 202 706 9435*

*Email: [leila\\_getto@ios.doi.gov](mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov)*

On Wed, May 9, 2018 at 3:47 PM, Owen, James <[JOwen@eei.org](mailto:JOwen@eei.org)> wrote:

Greetings, Leila:

It's Jim back from EEI, hope this finds you well. Per the attached letter from EEI President Tom Kuhn, we would like to invite the Secretary to speak to our Board of Directors in San Diego, either on Tuesday, June 5, or Wednesday, June 6. Please let me know if you have any questions, and thanks in advance for your consideration. Best regards,

Jim

Mobile 202 256 8447

**#1363487.1**